From: Christina Cherry <Christina.Cherry@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 August 2021 10:54

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Heather Seale <Heather.Seale@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Subject: Variation of condition 16 (phasing plan) of 20/00293/0UT

Hi Caroline
Policy do not have any substantive comments to make on this application at this time.
However, please come back to me if there are any specific planning policy issues you wish to discuss.

Kind regards
Chris Cherry

Christina Cherry

Senior Planning Policy Officer

Planning Policy, Conservation and Design
Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct dial 01295 221851
christina.cherry@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil
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